

From: Terry Williams <twilliams@tfh.com>
Date: September 21, 2021 at 11:30:19 AM EDT
Subject: RE: Information Session

Dyese,

Our council will be in touch with you. Glen Axelrod is not available on October 7th. That being said, we are trying to move obligations around, or come up with a date we can commit to. Our council will reach out as soon as we can work out.

Terry Williams

Senior Vice President of Operations - Dog/Cat

TFH/ Nylabone Products/ Four Paws/ IMS

Email: twilliams@tfh.com

PH: 732-897-6774

Cell: [REDACTED]



This TFH Publications & Nylabone Products ("TFH") communication (including attachments) contains private, confidential, privileged and/or proprietary information intended solely for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If received in error, we apologize and ask that you please immediately notify the sender by toll free call to 1-800-631-2188, permanently delete this communication from your computer and destroy any printed copies. Thank you. Any views expressed herein by anyone associated with TFH are not necessarily those of TFH unless signed by a corporate officer. TFH's policy is that no contracts, agreements or legally binding understandings may be memorialized solely by an e-mail communication.

From: Vin Gopal
To: A. Wardell; Arnone, Thomas
Subject: Fwd: Information Session
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 12:51:52 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Mayor/Director - We've given Nylabone multiple opportunities to respond - we hope they will participate. We have gone through a lot of effort to get officials from DOH and DEP to attend to put residents' ease at mind. I hope you both or at least a representative on your behalf will be able to attend.

Thank you,

Vin

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Vin Gopal <vin@vingopal.com>
Date: Wed, Sep 29, 2021 at 12:50 AM
Subject: Re: Information Session
To: <twilliams@tfh.com>, Davis, Dyese <ddavis@njleg.org>

Mr. Williams - We have not heard back from you or anyone from Nylabone. We will be respectfully moving forward with October 7th and notifying residents. We hope someone from your company will be able to attend. Thank you,

Vin Gopal
State Senator
11th Legislative District
Majority Conference Leader

On Mon, Sep 27, 2021 at 1:22 AM Vin Gopal <vin@vingopal.com> wrote:
Ms. Williams:

Thanks for the e-mail response. We worked to get DEP and DOH officials available on the 7th to help answer questions from constituents who have been reaching out to our legislative office. If Mr. Axelrod is not available on the 7th, we would welcome any representative from Nyalbone to attend who is able to. The questions will be done virtually and submitted ahead of time and representatives of the respective agencies (DEP, DOH, Nylabone, County, Neptune City), can choose to get back to the constituent if they don't have the information at that time. It is important for us to do this as quickly as possible as we've had constituents contacting us for some time now.

It would be helpful if any representative from Nylabone attend on the 7th as optically it would look bad to residents if they are invited and no one from the company chooses to attend.

If you could kindly respond to us by close of business on Monday, September 27 so we can begin promoting this event and say confirmed attendees instead of invited attendees

Vin Gopal
State Senator
11th Legislative District
Majority Conference Leader

From: A Wardell
To: Davis, Dyese
Subject: Re: Information Session
Date: Thursday, September 30, 2021 12:15:23 PM

Good afternoon Dyese,

I received correspondence that was sent to your office from TFH/NYLABONE in regards to their desire to be a part of the panel, but have conflicts with the date. As we know Commissioner Director Arnone, who is also a resident, is unable to make that date happen either. I too had conflicts with that date.

I propose that we postpone to a date that works for most parties involved, and especially THF/NYLABONE. It would seem to me that without their involvement the webinar would be counter-intuitive. If the purpose of the panel is to seek a resolve, as is my goal and the goal of my residents, than it is absolutely imperative that TFH be a part of the discussion. I'm of the opinion that without their involvement we will be at the same place after the panel discussion as we were before it.

Thank you for your understanding and I will make myself available for a new date.

Andrew Wardell
Mayor, Borough of Neptune City

On Wed, Sep 29, 2021, 10:31 AM Davis, Dyese <DDavis@njleg.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

We are moving forward with the **October 7th** date. The webinar will take place at **4 PM** and I ask that you log in at least 10 minutes early so we can test your cameras, microphones, and troubleshoot any technical issues.

If you cannot attend, you are welcome to send someone in your place to serve as proxy. Please provide the email addresses of those that will attend so that I can send a panelist link to you directly.

Best,

Dyese Davis

From: Nchalle
To: [OPRA requests at Neptune City Borough](#)
Subject: OPRA request - emails between Senator Gopal and anyone in the borough including Mayor Wardell about Nylabone
Date: Thursday, September 30, 2021 6:27:56 PM

Dear Neptune City Borough,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

- 1-Please provide ALL emails in the last 7 days between Mayor Wardell and Senator Gopal and/or his office about Nylabone/ Central Garden and Pet/TFH.
- 2-Please provide all emails in the last 7 days between Senator Gopal and/or his office and Kevin Kane or any employee of the Borough about Nylabone/Central Garden and Pet/TFH
- 3- Please provide any emails in the last 7 days between Senator Gopal and anyone in the borough mentioning Nylabone/Central and Pet/TFH

Yours faithfully,

Nchalle

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra-request-26215-a30b8bd3@requests.opramachine.com

Is Clerk@NeptuneCityNJ.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Neptune City Borough? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=neptune_city_borough

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/emails_between_senator_gopal_and

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.
